

APPENDIX B

85 Narborough Road
Easby
Leics LE19 1TB

31 August 2019

The Licensing Authority
Blaby District Council
Narborough LE19 2EP

Dear Sir or Madam,

Foxlands Farm: Application to Vary a Premises Licence

The above application to increase the licensed area would seem to suggest that the applicant plans to stage events that will draw even ~~more~~ larger crowds than the many thousands of people that attend the present Biennial Air Show.

The licensed area is just a hulk to service whatever events the applicant chooses to hold. He can change his mind at any time as to the size and type of events. He can use any or all of his land to stage them, and he has asked you to increase the number of days on which he holds them from the present ten days to every Friday, Saturday and Sunday, yet he applies to remove Annex 2 conditions.

I would have thought that it was for the police to decide whether they should police

cont...

any event, and ^{that} they may want to attach further conditions to the licence.

When it rained during a recent Air Show, the homegoing vehicles carried mud along Cosby Road, Littlethorpe & Warborough Road, Cosby, but unlike other businesses, the applicant was not required to clean it up. It took many rainy days to wash the mud down the drains. Some washed onto private drives for the householders to shovel up.

Motorists and residents on Cosby Road, Littlethorpe and Warborough Road, Cosby could be faced with always muddied roads. Residents of Cosby and Littlethorpe could face gridlocked roads on three days a week, and loud noise for up to seven-teen hours a day every weekend. The occupants of White Barn Farm house and Roadside Barn Farm house (marked in red on the enclosed map), now private houses without their former farmland, live adjacent to the applicant's land and close to the present licensed area, and to the requested increased area. Please spare a thought for them, and for the rest of us, as you consider the application.

Yours faithfully,

SUSAN RILEY (Miss)

enc: